

Draft GA legislation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 17:37:32 -0400

Hi Carolyn and Steen – could one of you add me to the distribution list for the turns of the draft legislation for the GA deferral.

Thanks and have a good weekend,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a stylized, bold, teal font.